M Gma || Mark Greenwood <markrobertgreenwood@gmail.com>

FW: 30366901 MR M GREENWOOD -

Mark Greenwood <markrobertgreenwood@gmail. com> 31 January 2023 at 11:48
Draft To: Mark Greenwood <markrobertgreenwood@gmail.com>

Forwarded message -————

From: Pearson, Andrew <Andrew.Pearson@angliangroup.com>
Date: Sat, 21 Jan 2023 at 12:59

Subject: FW: 30366901 MR M GREENWOOD -

To: Mark Greenwood <markrobertgreenwood@gmail.com>

Andrew Pearson
Surveyor

Tel: +441582668871 | Mob: 07872 052233

From: Englefield, Maria <Maria.Englefield@Angliangroup.com>

Sent: 19 January 2023 17:05

To: Shah, Anup <Anup.Shah@angliansalesinfo.co.uk>; Dheer, Harsh <Harsh.Dheer@Angliangroup.com>; Pearson, Andrew
<Andrew.Pearson@Angliangroup.com>

Cc: Phelps, Sara <Sara.Phelps@Angliangroup.com>; Dempsey, Martin <Martin.Dempsey@Angliangroup.com>
Subject: FW: 30366901 MR M GREENWOOQOD -

Hi Martin

I have been looking into this rejection and spoke with Central to see what could possibly be done
Original dimensions 1775 h x 1700 w too large so surveyor spoke with customer and reduced dimensions.

Window was then made smaller and has been input 1494 h x 1575 w with side French casements however it is still rejected central
have advised EACH opener needs to be reduced by 222m in width or height or between height/width.

If the customer is willing to reduce the size even further then please obtain VOC — andy can you confirm this and if we reduce the
size what we are then going to do with the shortfall in regards to building work required. We wont know for sure 100% if the
laminated glass will affect it until it gets to inputting stage.

Regards

Maria Englefield
Regional Administration Manager

Tel: +441582668871 | Ext: 4460 |



